To: (10)(2e) ) IEEEIM@minvws.nl]
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Fri 5/15/2020 10:04:48 AM

Subject: RE: concept tekst who

Received: Fri 5/15/2020 10:04:49 AM

Prima zo.

Groetf§

From: [IECESNE) (CEEEI @ minvws.nl]
Sent: vrijdag 15 mei 2020 12:02
o: INCIETN

Subject: concept tekst who

Dear all,

The talks with FDI on the elaboration of the purchase agreement including agreements on safeguarding of public interests and
the agreements in the MOU with the WHO, are still ongoing.

Due to the current corona situation, we are also looking at how cooperation in the field of vaccine development and production
can be designed for the longer term in the Netherlands.

Finally, now that this situation has been going on for some time, we would like to propose that the previously planned meeting
with the new CEO Intravacc, [JIEEIEIM. take place after all, but then by video conference. Do you think that's a good idea?

Kind regards,

(2e)
(10)(2e)
Parnassusplein 5 | 25 11 VX | Den Haag

vobiel: 0 [ECIECN IR @minvws.ni

isterie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport |

De inhoud van dit bericht is alleen bestemd voor de geadresseerde en kan vertrouwelijke of persoonlijke informatie bevatten. Als u dit bericht onbedoeld
heeft ontvangen verzoeken wij u het te vernietigen en de afzender te informeren. Het is niet toegestaan om een bericht dat niet voor u bestemd is te
vermenigvuldigen dan wel te verspreiden. Aan dit bericht inclusief de bijlagen kunnen geen rechten ontleend worden, tenzij schriftelijk anders wordt
overeengekomen. PD-ALT aanvaardt geen enkele aansprakelijkheid voor schade en/of kosten die voortvloeien uit onvolledige en/of foutieve informatie in
e-mailberichten.

This message is intended for the exclusive use of the person(s) mentioned as recipient(s) and may contain personal and/or confidential infermation. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message from your system immediately. Directly or indirectly copying,
disclosing, distributing, printing, publicising and/or in any way using this message or any part thereof by any means is strictly prohibited if you are not the
intended recipient(s). This message and any associated attachments cannot be deemed as legally binding under any circumstances without the express
written consent from PD-ALT. PD-ALT is not responsible for any loss and/or damages arising from any errors and/or omissions in its e-mail messages.
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